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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:    Department of Earth Sciences Faculty 

  Department of Earth Sciences Graduate Coordinator 

  Graduate Certificate Office 

 

FROM: Qualifying Examination Chair, ____________________________ 

 

DATE:  ________________________ 

 

RE:  Qualifying Examination Results for ________________________ SUID#______ 

          Student Name 
 

Date of Exam: 

 

Members of the Committee and their affiliation: 
 

 

 

 

 

Outcome of the Qualifying Exam: 

 

_________ Pass 

 

_________ Pass with the following conditions: 

 

 

 

 

_________ Fail 

 

 

 

 

Does this student Advance to PhD Candidacy?          _____ yes      ________ no 
 
Academic Rules and Regulations of the Graduate School 
46.6  ADVANCEMENT TO CANDIDACY 

The doctoral student is admitted to candidacy when all requirements for the degree have been completed 

except for the dissertation and the final oral examination. 
46.7  CONTINUITY OF STUDY 

The maximum time for completion of a doctoral degree is five years from the end of the semester in 

which the student was admitted to candidacy. Requests to extend this limit must be in writing and are 
subject to the approval of the academic unit and the Dean of the Graduate School.  


